
105628 Federal Register / Vol. 89, No. 248 / Friday, December 27, 2024 / Notices 

requests that the Commission institute 
an investigation and, after the 
investigation, issue a limited exclusion 
order and cease and desist orders. 
ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for 
any confidential information contained 
therein, may be viewed on the 
Commission’s electronic docket (EDIS) 
at https://edis.usitc.gov. For help 
accessing EDIS, please email 
EDIS3Help@usitc.gov. Hearing impaired 
individuals are advised that information 
on this matter can be obtained by 
contacting the Commission’s TDD 
terminal on (202) 205–1810. Persons 
with mobility impairments who will 
need special assistance in gaining access 
to the Commission should contact the 
Office of the Secretary at (202) 205– 
2000. General information concerning 
the Commission may also be obtained 
by accessing its internet server at 
https://www.usitc.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Pathenia M. Proctor, The Office of 
Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. 
International Trade Commission, 
telephone (202) 205–2560. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: 

Authority: The authority for 
institution of this investigation is 
contained in section 337 of the Tariff 
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 
1337, and in section 210.10 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2024). 

Scope of Investigation: Having 
considered the complaint, the U.S. 
International Trade Commission, on 
December 19, 2024, ordered that— 

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of 
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as 
amended, an investigation be instituted 
to determine whether there is a 
violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of 
section 337 in the importation into the 
United States, the sale for importation, 
or the sale within the United States after 
importation of certain products 
identified in paragraph (2) by reason of 
infringement of one or more of claims 
1–5 of the ’262 patent; claims 11–20 of 
the ’308 patent; claims 12–18 and 20 of 
the ’227; and claims 11–19 of the ’919 
patent, and whether an industry in the 
United States exists as required by 
subsection (a)(2) of section 337; 

(2) Pursuant to section 210.10(b)(1) of 
the Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10(b)(1), the 
plain language description of the 
accused products or category of accused 
products, which defines the scope of the 
investigation, is ‘‘wireless laptop 
computers, notebook computers, tablets, 
desktop computers, and wireless chips’’; 

(3) Pursuant to Commission Rule 
210.50(b)(l), 19 CFR 210.50(b)(1), the 

presiding administrative law judge shall 
take evidence or other information and 
hear arguments from the parties or other 
interested persons with respect to the 
public interest in this investigation, as 
appropriate, and provide the 
Commission with findings of fact and a 
recommended determination on this 
issue, which shall be limited to the 
statutory public interest factors set forth 
in 19 U.S.C. l337(d)(l), (f)(1), (g)(1); 

(4) For the purpose of the 
investigation so instituted, the following 
are hereby named as parties upon which 
this notice of investigation shall be 
served: 

(a) The complainant is: 
International Semiconductor Group Co., 

Ltd., 15 Teheran-ro, 82–gil, DI Tower, 
Suite 1231, Seoul, Republic of Korea 
06178 
(b) The respondents are the following 

entities alleged to be in violation of 
section 337, and are the parties upon 
which the complaint is to be served: 
Dell Technologies Inc., 1 Dell Way, 

Round Rock, TX 78682–7000 
Dell Products L.P., 1 Dell Way, Round 

Rock, TX, 78682–7000 
Dell (Chengdu) Co. Ltd., No. 800, 

Tianqin Road, High-tech Zone 
Chengdu, Sichuan, 610000 China 

HP, Inc., 1501 Page Mill Road, Palo 
Alto, CA 94304 

Lenovo Group Limited, 23rd Floor, 
Lincoln House, Taikoo Place, 979 
King’s Road, Quarry Bay, Hong Kong 
SAR 

Lenovo (United States) Inc., 8001 
Development Drive, Morrisville, NC 
27560 

(c) The Office of Unfair Import 
Investigations, U.S. International Trade 
Commission, 500 E Street SW, Suite 
401, Washington, DC 20436; and 

(4) For the investigation so instituted, 
the Chief Administrative Law Judge, 
U.S. International Trade Commission, 
shall designate the presiding 
Administrative Law Judge. 

Responses to the complaint and the 
notice of investigation must be 
submitted by the named respondents in 
accordance with section 210.13 of the 
Commission’s Rules of Practice and 
Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 
19 CFR 201.16(e) and 210.13(a), as 
amended in 85 FR 15798 (March 19, 
2020), such responses will be 
considered by the Commission if 
received not later than 20 days after the 
date of service by the complainant of the 
complaint and the notice of 
investigation. Extensions of time for 
submitting responses to the complaint 
and the notice of investigation will not 
be granted unless good cause therefor is 
shown. 

Failure of a respondent to file a timely 
response to each allegation in the 
complaint and in this notice may be 
deemed to constitute a waiver of the 
right to appear and contest the 
allegations of the complaint and this 
notice, and to authorize the 
administrative law judge and the 
Commission, without further notice to 
the respondent, to find the facts to be as 
alleged in the complaint and this notice 
and to enter an initial determination 
and a final determination containing 
such findings, and may result in the 
issuance of an exclusion order or a cease 
and desist order or both directed against 
the respondent. 

By order of the Commission. 
Issued: December 19, 2024. 

Lisa Barton, 
Secretary to the Commission. 
[FR Doc. 2024–30897 Filed 12–26–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

[CPCLO Order No. 008/2024] 

Privacy Act of 1974; Matching Program 

AGENCY: Justice Management Division, 
United States Department of Justice. 
ACTION: Notice of a new matching 
program. 

SUMMARY: The Department of Justice 
(DOJ) is issuing a public notice of its 
intent to conduct a computer matching 
program with the Internal Revenue 
Service (IRS), Department of the 
Treasury. Under this matching program, 
entitled Taxpayer Address Request 
(TAR), the IRS will provide information 
relating to taxpayers’ mailing addresses 
to the DOJ for purposes of enabling DOJ 
to locate debtors to initiate litigation 
and/or enforce the collection of debts 
owed by the taxpayers to the United 
States. 

DATES: This matching program will 
become effective on January 30, 2025. 
This matching program will continue 
for 18 months after the effective date. 
Please submit any comments by January 
27, 2025. 
ADDRESSES: Interested persons are 
invited to submit written comments 
regarding this notice by mail to Dennis 
Dauphin, Director, Debt Collection 
Management Staff, Justice Management 
Division, 145 N St. NE, Rm 6W.102, 
Washington, DC 20530, or by email at 
Dennis.E.Dauphin2@usdoj.gov. 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: 
Dennis Dauphin, Director, Debt 
Collection Management Staff, Justice 
Management Division, 
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Dennis.E.Dauphin2@usdoj.gov, 145 N 
St. NE, Rm 6W.102, Washington, DC 
20530. 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This 
agreement reestablishes a matching 
program between the IRS and the DOJ 
to provide DOJ with the mailing 
addresses of taxpayers to assist DOJ in 
its effort to collect or to compromise 
debts owed to the United States. DOJ 
will provide IRS with an electronic file 
containing the names and Social 
Security Numbers (SSN) of individuals 
who owe debts to the U.S. and whose 
debts have been referred to DOJ for 
litigation and/or enforced collection. 
The IRS provides direct notice to 
taxpayers in the instructions to Form 
1040, and constructive notice in the 
Federal Register system of records 
notice. The notice informs taxpayers 
that information provided on the 
income tax returns may be given to 
other Federal agencies, as provided by 
law. For the records involved in this 
match, both IRS and DOJ have provided 
constructive notice to record subjects 
through the publication, in the Federal 
Register, of systems of records notices 
that contain routine uses permitting 
disclosures consistent with this 
matching program. 
PARTICIPATING AGENCIES: The 
participating agencies include: DOJ and 
the IRS. 

AUTHORITY FOR CONDUCTING THE 
MATCHING PROGRAM: 

This matching agreement is executed 
pursuant to 5 U.S.C. 552a(o), the Privacy 
Act of 1974, as amended, and sets forth 
the terms under which the IRS agrees to 
disclose taxpayer mailing addresses to 
the DOJ. This matching program is being 
conducted under the authority of the 
Internal Revenue Code § 6103(m)(2), 
and the routine uses published in the 
agencies’ Privacy Act systems of records 
notices for the systems of records used 
in this match. This provides for 
disclosure, upon written request, of a 
taxpayer’s mailing address for use by 
officers, employees, or agents of a 
Federal agency for the purpose of 
locating such taxpayer to collect or 
compromise a Federal claim against the 
taxpayer in accordance with Title 31, 
§§ 3711, 3717, and 3718. These statutory 
provisions authorize DOJ to collect 
debts on behalf of the United States 
through litigation. 

PURPOSES: 
The purpose of this program is to 

provide DOJ with the most current 
addresses of taxpayers, to notify debtors 
of legal actions that may be taken by 
DOJ and the rights afforded them in the 

litigation, and to enforce collection of 
debts owed to the United States. 

CATEGORIES OF INDIVIDUALS: 
Individuals who owe debts to the 

United States and whose debts have 
been referred to the DOJ for litigation 
and/or enforced collection. 

CATEGORIES OF RECORDS: 
DOJ will submit the nine-digit SSN 

and four-character Name Control (the 
first four letters of the surname) of each 
individual whose current address is 
requested. IRS will provide: 

a. Nine-digit SSN and four-character 
Name Control; and 

b. The latest street address, P.O. Box, 
or other address, city, State and ZIP 
Code, only if the input SSN and Name 
Control both match the Individual 
Master File (IMF); or 

c. A code explaining that no match 
was found on the IMF. 

SYSTEMS OF RECORDS: 
DOJ will provide records from the 

Debt Collection Enforcement System, 
JUSTICE/DOJ–016, last published in its 
entirety at 77 FR 9965 (February 21, 
2012). This system of records contains 
information on persons who owe debts 
to the United States and whose debts 
have been referred to the DOJ for 
litigation and/or enforced collection. 
DOJ records will be matched against 
records contained in Treasury’s Privacy 
Act System of Records: Customer 
Account Data Engine (CADE) IMF, 
Treasury/IRS 24.030, last published at 
80 FR 54082 (September 8, 2015). This 
system of records contains, among other 
information, the taxpayer’s name, SSN, 
and most recent address known by IRS. 

In accordance with 5 U.S.C. 
552a(o)(2)(A) and 5 U.S.C. 552a(r), the 
Department has provided a report to the 
Office of Management and Budget 
(OMB) and Congress on this new 
Computer Matching Program. 

Dated: December 17, 2024. 
Peter A. Winn, 
Acting Chief Privacy and Civil Liberties 
Officer, United States Department of Justice. 
[FR Doc. 2024–30466 Filed 12–26–24; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–CN–P 

DEPARTMENT OF LABOR 

Mine Safety and Health Administration 

Petition for Modification of Application 
of Existing Mandatory Safety 
Standards 

AGENCY: Mine Safety and Health 
Administration, Labor. 
ACTION: Notice. 

SUMMARY: This notice is a summary of 
a petition for modification submitted to 
the Mine Safety and Health 
Administration (MSHA) by Wolf Run 
Mining, LLC. 
DATES: All comments on the petition 
must be received by MSHA’s Office of 
Standards, Regulations, and Variances 
on or before January 27, 2025. 
ADDRESSES: You may submit comments 
identified by Docket No. MSHA–2024– 
0113 by any of the following methods: 

1. Federal eRulemaking Portal: 
https://www.regulations.gov. Follow the 
instructions for submitting comments 
for MSHA–2024–0113. 

2. Fax: 202–693–9441. 
3. Email: petitioncomments@dol.gov. 
4. Regular Mail or Hand Delivery: 

MSHA, Office of Standards, 
Regulations, and Variances, 201 12th 
Street South, Suite 4E401, Arlington, 
Virginia 22202–5452. 

Attention: S. Aromie Noe, Director, 
Office of Standards, Regulations, and 
Variances. Persons delivering 
documents are required to check in at 
the receptionist’s desk, 4th Floor West. 
Individuals may inspect copies of the 
petition and comments during normal 
business hours at the address listed 
above. Before visiting MSHA in person, 
call 202–693–9455 to make an 
appointment. 

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: S. 
Aromie Noe, Office of Standards, 
Regulations, and Variances at 202–693– 
9440 (voice), Petitionsformodification@
dol.gov (email), or 202–693–9441 (fax). 
[These are not toll-free numbers.] 
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Section 
101(c) of the Federal Mine Safety and 
Health Act of 1977 and Title 30 of the 
Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) part 
44 govern the application, processing, 
and disposition of petitions for 
modification. 

I. Background 

Section 101(c) of the Federal Mine 
Safety and Health Act of 1977 (Mine 
Act) allows the mine operator or 
representative of miners to file a 
petition to modify the application of any 
mandatory safety standard to a coal or 
other mine if the Secretary of Labor 
determines that: 

1. An alternative method of achieving 
the result of such standard exists which 
will at all times guarantee no less than 
the same measure of protection afforded 
the miners of such mine by such 
standard; or 

2. The application of such standard to 
such mine will result in a diminution of 
safety to the miners in such mine. 
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